

BYLAWS
OF
LIGHTHOUSE ACADEMIES OF ARKANSAS, INC.

ARTICLE I
NAME, LOCATION AND PURPOSE

Section 1.1 Name

The name of this corporation is Lighthouse Academies of Arkansas, Inc.

Section 1.2 Purpose

The purposes of the Lighthouse Academies of Arkansas, Inc. shall be to form, manage, oversee, support and otherwise encourage the continuation of public charter school in Arkansas.

The purposes for which Lighthouse Academies of Arkansas, Inc. is organized are exclusively charitable, scientific, literary, and educational within the meaning of section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 or the corresponding provision of any future United States Internal Revenue law, as amended from time to time.

Section 1.3 Office Location

The registered office of the corporation shall be located at 501 Main Street, Pine Bluff Arkansas 71611. The President may authorize a change in the registered office of the corporation, provided such location is within the state of Arkansas.

ARTICLE II
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 2.1 Powers and Responsibility

The powers of the corporation shall be vested in the Board of Directors, which shall have charge, control, and management of the property and affairs of the corporation. The Board of Directors shall have the power and responsibility to appoint Trustees to serve on the boards of Lighthouse charter schools in Arkansas and to delegate certain responsibilities to the Trustees pursuant to Arkansas Code.

Section 2.2 Number

The Board of Directors shall consist of not less than three nor more than nine persons. If, because of death, resignation, retirement or removal, there were fewer than five Directors remaining, these remaining Directors shall constitute the Board of Directors until the vacancy(ies) are filled as provided herein.

Section 2.3 Qualifications

Any natural person who supports the enumerated goals and policy objectives of the corporation shall be eligible for election or re-election to the Board of Directors.

Section 2.4 Appointment and Term

All Directors shall be appointed by the Board of Directors. Subject to Section 2.5, each Director shall hold office for an initial term of two years or until his or her successor has been elected. Directors may be re-elected for additional terms of service. When a person has not served on the Board of Directors for a period of at least six consecutive months, such person shall again be eligible for appointment to the Board of Directors.

There shall be one parent representative of a student enrolled on the Board of Directors who shall serve a term of one year from the date of appointment. This parent shall be self nominated and appointed by a majority of the current members of the Board of Directors.

Section 2.5 Initial Directors

The following persons constitute the initial Board of Directors, to hold such office for the terms set forth below, which terms shall expire effective as of the date of the annual meeting of the Board of Directors in the year indicated.

Directors:	Expiration Date:
1. Michael Ronan	June 30, 2010
2. TBA	June 30, 2009
3. Kimberlee Sia	June 30, 2010

Section 2.6 Voting

Each Director shall be entitled to one vote on all matters coming before the Board of Directors, unless the Director must recuse himself/herself in accordance with the conflict of interest policy. There shall be no voting by proxy by any Director.

Section 2.7 Vacancies and Removal

In the event of the expiration of a Director's term, or the expansion of the Board of Directors to create additional terms, the remaining Board of Directors shall appoint persons qualified under Section 2.3 herein to serve such terms.

Any vacancy on the Board of Directors that results from the death, resignation, or removal of a Director shall be filled by appointment by Lighthouse Academies, Inc.

Any Director may be removed from office, with or without cause, by the vote of a majority of the Directors.

ARTICLE III MEETINGS AND COMMITTEES OF DIRECTORS

Section 3.1 Regular Meetings

Regular meetings of the Board of Trustees shall be held at such time as the Board President directs.

Section 3.2 Special Meetings

Subject to the requirements of Section 3.3 herein, special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by the President, or upon written request to the President of a majority of the Board of Directors. Such requests shall be addressed to the Secretary.

Section 3.3 Quorum

The presence of a majority of the Directors at a meeting shall constitute a quorum. If a quorum is not attained, the Directors participating may adjourn the meeting to another place and time, until a quorum is present. If the meeting is adjourned for more than twenty-four (24) hours, notice of the adjournment to another time or place shall be given prior to the time of the adjourned meeting to the Directors who were not present at the time of the adjournment and notice of such alternate meeting shall be posted at the charter school at least six hours prior to the alternate meeting.

Section 3.4 Action without a Meeting

The Board of Directors may take any action that they might otherwise take at a meeting if such action is evidenced by unanimous written consent of all persons then serving on the Board of Directors. Such unanimous written consent may be executed in separate parts. Notice of any such action by unanimous written consent shall be posted at the charter school for a period of at least seven consecutive days.

Section 3.5 Committees

The Board of Directors may appoint one or more Directors to serve on committees, to oversee particular issues. There shall be a Finance and Audit Committee whose responsibility it shall be to receive information and conduct activities related to audits, including making reports and recommendations to the entire Board of Trustees.

ARTICLE IV OFFICERS

Section 4.1 Number and Qualifications

The principal officers of the corporation shall be a President and a Secretary each of whom shall be elected by the Board of Directors for a period not to exceed two years.

Section 4.2 President

The President shall be the chief executive officer of the corporation and shall, in general, supervise, direct, and control all of the business and affairs of the corporation. He/she shall have authority to sign, execute and acknowledge, on behalf of the corporation, all deeds, mortgages, bonds, contracts, leases, reports and all other documents or instruments necessary or proper to be executed, which shall be authorized by the Board of Directors. He/she may authorize any other officer or agent of the corporation to sign, execute and acknowledge such documents or instruments in his/her place and stead. He/she shall assist the Board of Directors in the formulation of policies of the corporation. In general, he/she shall perform all duties incident to the office of President and such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors from time to time.

Section 4.3 Secretary

The Secretary shall: (a) keep the memoranda of the Board of Directors' meetings in one or more books provided for that purpose; (b) see that all notices are duly given in accordance with the provisions of these Bylaws or as required by law; (c) be custodian of the corporate records of the corporation; (d) ensure that all annual filings are made to

both the state and federal governments as required by law, with the exception of tax documents; and (e) in general perform all duties incident to the office of Secretary and have such other duties and exercise such authority as from time to time may be delegated or assigned to him/her by the President or by the Board of Directors.

Section 4.4 The Board shall appoint a Disbursing Officer and an Alternative Disbursing Officer. The Disbursing Officer shall be responsible for signing all checks in accordance with the Board's approved policy.

ARTICLE V INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTOR, OFFICER OR COMMITTEE MEMBER

Section 5.1 Definitions

- (a) "Expenses" include fees, costs, charges, disbursements, attorney fees and any other expenses incurred in connection with a proceeding.
- (b) "Liability" includes the obligation to pay a judgment, settlement, penalty, assessment, forfeiture or fine, and reasonable expenses associated therewith.
- (c) "Proceeding" means any threatened, pending, or completed civil, criminal, administrative, or investigative action, suit, arbitration or other proceeding, whether formal or informal, which involves foreign, federal, state, or local law and which is brought by or in the right of the corporation or by any other person(s).

Section 5.2 Indemnification

The corporation shall indemnify each present, former, and future Director, officer, or member of a committee appointed by the Board of Directors (herein the "committee member"), to the extent he or she has been successful on the merits or otherwise in the defense of a proceeding, for all reasonable expenses incurred in the proceeding if the person was a party because he or she is or was a Director, officer, or committee member of the corporation.

This provision is intended to indemnify all such persons to the fullest extent allowed by any and all laws of any state, District or territory of the United States or by any federal law.

Section 5.3 Other Indemnification

- (a) In cases not included under Section 5.2 herein, the corporation shall indemnify each present, former, and future Director, officer, or committee member against liability

incurred by such person in a proceeding to which the person was a party because such person is or was a Director, officer, or committee member of the corporation, unless liability was incurred because the person breached or failed to perform a duty such person owed to the corporation and the breach or failure to perform constitutes any of the following:

(1) A willful failure to deal fairly with the corporation or its shareholders in connection with a matter in which the person has a material conflict of interest.

(2) A violation of criminal law, unless the Director, officer, or committee member had reasonable cause to believe his or her conduct was lawful.

(3) A transaction from which the Director, officer, or committee member derived an improper personal profit.

(b) The termination of a proceeding by judgment, order, settlement, or conviction, or upon a plea of no contest or an equivalent plea, does not by itself create a presumption that indemnification of the Director, officer, or committee member is not required under this subsection.

(c) Indemnification under this section is not required if the Director, officer, or committee member has previously received indemnification or allowance of expenses from any person, including the corporation, in connection with the same proceeding.

Section 5.4 Death

In the event of the death of any person entitled to indemnification under this Article, the benefits provided for herein shall extend to such person's heirs and legal representatives.

Section 5.5 Not Exclusive

The foregoing right to indemnification as set forth herein shall not be exclusive of any other rights to which any Director, officer or committee member of the corporation may otherwise be entitled to under the laws of the state of Arkansas, in effect from time to time.

Section 5.6 Contract

This Article is intended to constitute a contract with each person who, subsequent to its adoption, is serving or shall subsequently serve as a Director, officer or committee member.

Section 5.7 Advance Payment of Expenses as Incurred

Upon written request by the person seeking indemnification under Section 5.3 hereof, a majority of the Directors may authorize the corporation to pay or reimburse such person's reasonable expenses as incurred if the person requesting such indemnification provides the corporation with all of the following: (a) a written affirmation of such person's good faith belief that such person's has not breached or failed to perform such person's duties to the corporation and (b) a written undertaking, executed by such person, to repay the allowance and reasonable interest on the allowance to the extent it is ultimately determined under applicable law that the indemnification is not required or permitted as a matter of law.

ARTICLE VI FISCAL YEAR AND FINANCIAL MATTERS

Section 6.1 Fiscal Year

The fiscal year of the corporation shall be July 1st through June 30th.

Section 6.2 Reimbursement for Expenses

Certain debt and monies may be owed by the corporation to certain officers and Directors in connection with the start up and incorporation of the corporation. The Board of Directors may act to reimburse such expenditures. The Board of Directors may further act to reimburse the Directors and Lighthouse Academies, Inc. for expenses incurred in connection with the governance of this corporation, including reasonable expenses associated with travel to and stay in Arkansas.

ARTICLE VII AMENDMENTS

These Bylaws or the Articles of Incorporation of the corporation may be altered, amended, or repealed, and new Bylaws or Articles of Incorporation may be adopted by the Board of Directors at any meeting of the Board of Directors.

Board of Directors

Michael Ronan, Director

Director

Kimberlee Sia, Director